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P R OCEETDTI NG S

MR. GAUNA:

My name i1s Mike Gauna.
I"m a mining engineer and an
accident iInvestigator with the
Mine Safety & Health
Administration (MSHA), an
agency of the United States
Department of Labor. With me
is Tim Willitams from the
Solicitor®"s Office and Sherrie
Hayashi with the Utah
Commission of Labor. We"ll be
conducting the questioning
today.

I, together with other
government i1nvestigators and
specialists, have been
assigned to Investigate the
conditions, events and
circumstances surrounding the
fatalities that occurred at
the Crandall Canyon Mine 1i1n

Utah 1n August 2007. The

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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investigation 1s being
conducted by MSHA, under
Section 103(a) of the Federal
Mine Safety & Health Act, and
the Utah Commission of Labor.
We appreciate your assistance
in this 1nvestigation.

After the i1nvestigation
is complete, MSHA will issue a
public report detailing the
nature and causes of the
fatalities 1n the hope that
greater awareness about the
causes of accidents can reduce
their occurrence i1n the
future. Information obtained
through witness i1Interviews 1s
frequently 1ncluded 1n these
reports. Your statement may
also be used 1n other
proceedings.

You may have a personal
representative present during
the taking of the statement

and may consult with the

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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representative at any time.
Your statement 1s completely
voluntary. You may refuse to
answer any question and you
may terminate your i1nterview
at any time or request a break
at any time. Since this 1s
not an adversarial proceeding,
formal cross-examination will
not be permitted; however,
your personal representative
may ask clarifying questions
as appropriate.

A court reporter will
record your iInterview. Please
speak loudly and clearly. 1T
you do not understand a
question asked, please ask me
to rephrase 1t. Please answer
each question as fTully as you
can, 1tncluding any i1information
you have learned from someone
else.

I would like to thank

you 1n advance for your

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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appearance here. We
appreciate your assistance 1n
this Investigation. Your
cooperation 1s critical 1In
making the nation®s mines
safer.

After we have finished
asking questions, you will
have an opportunity to make a
statement and provide us with
any information that you
believe to be important. 1T
at any time after the
interview you recall any
additional 1nformation that
you believe might be useful,
please contact Richard Gates
at the telephone number or
e-mail address that I have
here.

Ms. Kirkwood, would you

swear In the witness?

DAVID HIBBS, HAVING FIRST BEEN DULY

SWORN,

TESTIFIED AS FOLLOWS:

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908
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MR. GAUNA:

Ms. Kirkwood, are you
empowered as a notary iIn the
State of Utah?

MS. KIRKWOOD:

I am.

MR. GAUNA:

When does your
commission expire?

MS. KIRKWOOD:

August 15th, 2008.
MR. GAUNA:

Have you sworn iIn Mr.
Hibbs?
MS. KIRKWOOD:

I have.
BY MR. GAUNA:
Q.- Is it okay to call you David
or ---7
A . That will be fine.
Q.- Okay. Call me Mike then.

David, please state your fTull name
and address for the record.

AL My name i1s David Wayne Hibbs.

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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I reside at (b)(7)(C)
(b) (7)(C)
Q. David, do you have a personal
representative with you today?
A . Yes, sir, | do.

MR. GAUNA:

Would your personal
representative 1dentify
himself by name and address
for the record?

ATTORNEY RICKETTS:

Yes, Mike. It"s

Charles E. Ricketts, Jr. I
represent Mr. Hibbs. I have
an office at 4055 Shelbyville
Road 1n Louisville, Kentucky,
40207 . Phone number for which
is (502) 896-2303.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q.- David, are you aware that your
representative may have a conflict of
interest In representing you while
being provided by someone else such
as the company?

A . Yes, sir.

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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MR. GAUNA:

12

Mr. Ricketts, would you

state for the record whether

you also represent the mine

operator 1n these matters?

ATTORNEY RICKETTS:

I do not operate the

mine operator --- do not

represent the mine operator.

It"s getting late.
MR. GAUNA:

Very good.
ATTORNEY RICKETTS:

But I do represent
three other gentlemen. As you
know, Michael, 1 represent Mr.

Gary Peacock, whose testimony

was taken just before Mr.
Hibbs came i1n. I also

represent Mr. Jim Hanna.

And

I represent Mr. Josh Fielder,

F-1-E-L-D-E-R.
MR. GAUNA:

Okay .

BY MR. GAUNA:

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service,
(814) 536-8908

Inc.
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Q. With these understandings, do

you still want this person as your
representative?
A Yes, sSir.
Q. Okay.
ATTORNEY RICKETTS:

And we have discussed
the matter of conflicts of
interest, potential and
perceived, and the
understanding as between
client and attorney is 1f such
a conflict should present
itself, then we will make
other arrangements for counsel
for Mr. Hibbs and/or such
other person as we may have
conflicts.

MR. GAUNA:

Very good.
BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. David, are you appearing here

today voluntarily?

A. Yes, sSir.
Q- Okay. Can you give me how
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908
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many years of your mining experience
that you have, jJjust a brief history?
AL Do you want me to back up and

go through the history or how many

years?
Q.- That"d be good. Just give me
a brief --- the number of years, then

we" "1l talk about the places you-“ve
worked.

A Okay. I began 1n 1984 in the
mining 1ndustry.

Q. And briefly, where have you
worked, what organizations?

A Power Mining, Island Creek
Coal Company, Arch Mineral, Morgan
Coal Corporation, Sigmund Coal
Company, Solomon®s Mining and United
Coal Company and UtahAmerican.

Q- Okay. And how much time have
you spent with your current company,
UtahAmerican?

AL It will be one year 1in
mid-November.

Q- And what 1s your present

position?

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A Director of engineering.

Q.- And did you hold that position
on August 6th, the day of the first
accident?

AL Yes, sir.

Q.- Okay. And have you always
held that position with UtahAmerican?
AL Yes, sir.

Q.- Have you held any other
positions with that organization?

AL No, sir.

Q- Okay. What mining
certificates or degrees do you have?
A . I have a Bachelor of Science
in Mining Engineering from the
University of Kentucky. I have a

Master®"s 1n Mining Engineering from
the University of Kentucky. I"m a
registered professional engineer 1in
Kentucky, Virginia, Tennessee, West
Virginia and Utah. I"m a certified
mine foreman, both surface and

underground, in Kentucky, Virginia,

West Virginia, Tennessee and Utah.

Q. Okay. And who 1s your

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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immediate supervisor?

AL Mr. Bruce Hill.

Q.- Okay. And have you worked for
Mr. Hill for your total tenure with
UtahAmerican?

AL Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. And what type of work
schedule do you have, typically,
especially around --- prior to the
August 6th accident?

AL It*s typically 10, 11 hours a
day, 5 days a week, somewhere 1n the
--- 10 hours on a weekend or
something, being Saturday and Sunday
are generally half day or three-
quarter day on each.

Q.- Okay. And what are your areas
of responsibility?

A Engineering, environmental,
land. And I also have dealings with
the degas at the Tower Mine.

Q.- And I guess --- did you work
the day before the August 5th to the
August 6th accident? And 1f you did,

was 1t related to the Crandall Canyon

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908
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Mine?
AL I possibly did. I don™t
recall at this time, but I do not

remember working at Crandall Canyon
that day.

Q.- Okay. Could you jJjust briefly
describe what the course of events or
the things you were doing when you
were notified --- when you became
aware of the accident on August 6th?
AL I received a call from Mr.
Steve Brown. Steve 1s the manager of
CMC (phonetic) for UtahAmerican, CMC
and belt coordinator. And he called
me somewhere around 6:20 and told me

that they had a problem with Crandall

Canyon.

Q. Okay.

A And he was not sure what the
problem was. That a rescue team had
been called out. I tried to call. |

got no answer at Crandall Canyon, so
I went to my office at West Ridge.
And somewhere in the meantime 1 spoke

with Mr. Bodee Allred, the safety

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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coordinator at Crandall Canyon. He
told me we had a problem. He had six
people unaccounted for.

I was at Crandall Canyon --- 1
mean, not at Crandall Canyon, but |1
was iIn my office at West Ridge. |
went there awaiting further
instructions.

Received a call from Mr.
Murray . And Mr. Murray told me to
get there, to Crandall Canyon, that
he would be there shortly, to make
sure our people were not i1nterfered
with, that the press did not hound
our people so they could do their
work.

Q.- Okay. When did you arrive at

the mine?

A It was somewhere 1n the ---
nine o"clock-1sh. I don®"t recall an
exact clock time. Somewhere around
9:00.
Q. Would that be 1In the morning
or ---7
AL Yes, a.-m.

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q.- A_M. Okay. Could you jJust

repeat --- or to the best of your
recollection what you did from 9:00
on from that first day?
A I stopped off at the fTamily
center 1n Huntington before going to
the mine, saw that we had ---. There
was law enforcement there and that we
had folks there to take care of the
families. Traveled on to Crandall
Canyon, saw where law enforcement had
a secure location at the mine site.
On the way up there, | started
calling my folks to get maps. |
spoke with Mr. Laine Adair by cell
phone on the way up there and started
getting my folks organized with maps
and making arrangements to get
logistical support up there.
Q. Is that what you did for the
remainder of the day?
A. That and again to arrange for
drill rigs and locate potential drill
sites both on the mine map. And

later in the afternoon flew on the

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

20

mountain to look at how we would
access those drill sites. And
calling and working with Mr. Dave
Canning to arrange, like I said, the
drillers and an excavation contractor
to get the sites prepared.

Q- Okay. From that point on,
what --- generally could you give me
the assignments you were given and
the responsibilities you were given
from apparently ---7

A I provided logistical support,
that being arranging for down-hole
cameras, the audio equipment that was
brought to the site for the --- 1n
order to have audio 1nto the bore
holes when we got those down.
Arranged for surveyors to get holes
spotted and locations.

And also our group acted as a
liaison. We had communications Tirst
with cell phone and later with two-
way on the mountain. And we checked
every couple of hours as far as

progress and where we were at.

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

21
Q.- Okay. So did your group also

coordinate the drilling activities on
the mountain?

A I had two gentlemen that
reported to me that were on the
mountain, Mr. David Canning and Mr.
Michael Glassom. They stayed with
the rigs for the most part 24 hours a
day, 7 days a week until the holes
were completed.

Q.- Okay. Could you give me a
list, so I get a sense of the people
involved and engineering staff, who
they were and what their individual
responsibilities might have been?

A. Yes, sSir. There was Mr. Jay
Marshall, and he was essentially my
backup. After the first maybe day,
day and a half, we split shifts. Mr .
Michael Glassom is the geologist ---
or was the former geologist for
UtahAmerican. He was on the mountain
splitting assignment with Mr. Dave
Canning, who"s a ventilation engineer

at the Tower Mine.

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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There were three surveyors who
acted on different shifts at the ---
at Crandall Canyon as far as drafting
support and also calculation of
coordinates and whatnot for the
drilling. That"s Mr. Rodney Anderson
(phonetic), Shane Vastin (phonetic)
and Charles Norba (phonetic).

We also had three summer
interns who were there. And
initially they were logging any phone
conversations or whatnot that was
going on. And those were Mr. Michael
Hershel (phonetic), Nicholas Compton
(phonetic) and James Newman
(phonetic). We also had a draftsman,
UtahAmerican®s draftsman, Mr. Phillip
Jenson (phonetic).

Q. What was your responsibilities
or could you give me an idea of how
the drilling bore hole sequences were
determined and the bore holes were 1In
consummate position? How did that
process evolve?

AL The 1initial holes were

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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basically to find out as close to the
face maybe without being 1n the last
open crosscut to try to locate these
folks and those were done 1n
coordination with MSHA. Later 1n the
process, holes three and four were
located 1n areas that the trapped
individuals might possibly have
barricaded. Five was located as 1f
those fTfolks had tried to exit the
section down the primary escapeway.
Hole six and seven were like around
the feeder and the kitchen area, the
best that 1 recall.

Q- Could you describe what ---
briefly how the bore hole positions
were accurately plotted from surface
to the 1ntersection of the mine
entry?

AL There were coordinates
selected from the mine map for those
areas that we previously mentioned.
And those coordinates were then
transferred and translated as surface

coordinates and located on the

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

24

surface using global-positioning
satellites.

Q.- All right. In particular for
the holes, because we did notice
there were camera video available for
some of the holes, but for the holes
that actually broke 1nto the mine
entry, who documented the conditions
encountered when those holes broke
through so as to determine how much
rubble or lack or rubble there might
have been 1n the holes that couldn®™t
be scoped with a bore-hole camera?
AL Those were basically --- my
understanding were a coordination
between Mr. Glassom, Mr. Canning,
based on the experience of the
drillers and coordinated with the
MSHA folks who were also on the
mountain.

Q. Do you know 1f any of your ---
if Mr. Glassom and I guess Canning,
did they take any notes of what was
encountered or anything like that

that documented what those conditions

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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were?

A There are possibly. Il do not
have any of those In my possession at
this time.

Q.- IfT you find that they did take
notes, could we get a copy of those
field notes?

AL Yes, sir.

Q. Okay. Were the drilling
company logs available for these

holes as to lithology as they drilled

them?
A I will have to go back through
thelr notes. I have something from

Lang Drilling, and at this point 1°11
just have to look and see what those
are.

Q- And the contractor drilling
company was? Was that Lang Drilling?
AL Yes. There was --- hole one

was drilled by Lancaster Drilling.

Q. Okay. And Lang did the other
holes?
A Yes, sSir.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Do you have notes from

both of those companies?
A I will have to check. I"m not
sure about Lancaster. That hole was
a two-and-a-half inch rough hole that
was not drilled using any kind of
guidance. That hole was drilled
blind.
BY MR. GAUNA:

Q.- And could you tell me which
holes were iInspected by a bore hole
camera?

A Hole number one was not, to
the best of my recollection. It was
a small-diameter hole that the steel
became lodged i1in the hole.

Q- Okay.

AL Hole two, to the best of my
recollection, was 1nspected with a
bore-hole camera. And I believe
three and four.

Q.- Okay. For the --- 1 guess the
position of the holes and so forth,
did you make any notes or daily

activity that would be avairlable for

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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us?
AL I did take notes as we
listened on the phone. They would

call me approximately every two

hours.

MR. GAUNA:

Would 1t be possible to
get a copy of those notes?

ATTORNEY RICKETTS:

I don®"t have a problem
with 1t. We jJust need to
follow through with 1t.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Yeah. When you said
you were called every two
hours, do you mean from your
people who were at the bore
hole si1ite?

A Yes, sSir. Sometimes the spans
were longer. Initially, they would

be on the hole or just not be within
cell phone service. It became a more
regular pattern In the later days.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q.- Okay. I have a map furnished

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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by the Forest Service showing the
drill paths. Could you look at 1t
and see 1f 1t looks to you like 1t"s
accurate?

A Yes, sSir.

MR. GAUNA:

111 bring 1t to you.
This will be Hibbs Exhibit
Number One.
(Hibbs Exhibit One
marked for
identification.)
WITNESS VIEWS DOCUMENT
A. It appears to be accurate.

BY MR. GAUNA:

28

Q. Okay. Very good. Just wanted

to get some confirmation of that.
Okay. That was jJust some background
data for the drilling, but 1 also
have one question pertaining to
subsidence, as we had discussions
with your subsidence-survey
information. Looking at information
that®"s been furnished, 1t looks like

we found a profile-line subsidence

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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done for the 2000 through 2004 time

frame and again the run being August
for 2007. But I did not see a
profile line on that line of cross
panels, I guess, 13 through 18 for
2005 and 2006. Was that profile Iline
actually surveyed 1n those time

frames?

A I was not employed at the mine
at that time. "1l have to check on
those. I think they were. I"m not
sure --- 1n 2006, 1 think 1t was
flown. As far as aerial topo, that

was prior to my employment with
UtahAmerican.

Q.- Okay. I did notice files ---
I did see a 2006 air photo subsidence
overlay and a 2005 subsidence overlay
reference to movements since 2003. 1
was wondering whether 1f 1t could
possibly be calculated --- could
those air photos be used to calculate
a profile line 1f that profile was
not shot along the line?

A . Il will check 1nto that, all

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

30
those photographs and whatnot.

Q- Okay.
ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Will you let us know
what you find out?
A Yes, sSir.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q.- I*d like to now Just go back
into some general questions to see 1fFf
you had any exposure to them. For
instance, like, have you had an
opportunity to visit the Crandall
Canyon Mine since you joined

UtahAmerican, underground visits that

1s?
A. Yes, sSir.
Q.- Could you describe your

impression of the roof, rib and
bottom conditions at the mine, based
on your visits?

A The roof appeared to be
stable. The floor was competent.

The rib conditions, from my limited
experience here 1n Utah, seemed to be

relatively normal.

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q.- Could you --- did you have any

exposure experience with bumps when
you made the mine visits at the

Crandall Canyon Mine?

AL Other than maybe just a thump,
no, 1 didn-®t.
Q.- What about any bumps or

bounces that someone else may have
described to you or discussed with
you at the mine?

AL The only --- there was a March
bump, March 2007, that was described
to me. I did not go in the mine and
see that area.

Q.- Okay. Could you describe what
was described to you, to the best of
your recollection, from the March
2007 bump?

A Gary Peacock called me and
told me he had had a bump and he was

moving the section, that he could not

get 1n touch with Mr. Hill. So 1
called Mr. Hill. I found him in Salt
Lake City, and I also called Mr.

Poulson, Jim Poulson, the safety

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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manager with UtahAmerican. I do not
recall 1s the severity he was talking
about.

Q.- Did he describe any conditions
that he encountered when he discussed
the March 2007 event with you?

AL He told me he had to load some
coal to back his equipment out 1In
order to --- that he had decided to
pull off the section and go 1nto the
south barrier.

Q.- Okay. Within the last year of
tenure now with UtahAmerican, has
anyone ever reported any ground
conditions of concern to management
or to yourself, that you®"re aware of?
A Not that I"m aware of.

Q.- Can you recall your last time
on the working section at the
Crandall Canyon Mine?

AL It was near the end of July.
Q. And what --- where were they
at the end of July? What phase of
mining were they 1In?

AL They had just began pillaring

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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on the south barrier. They were
maybe in the second row of blocks,
third row of blocks.

Q.- And could you describe what
the conditions were In that area that
you visited on that day?

A Looked very normal. I took my
three co-op students up there so they
could view the MRSs at work. Looked
very, very normal.

Q.- Okay. Was there any unusual
noises or bump-related noises or
bounce-related noises while you were
in the section?

AL No, sir. And the section was
actually --- they were down for some
reason and there was no equipment
running at the time we were up there.
Q. Okay. We*"ll talk a little
about jJust the generalities. Is your
engineering group or yourselfT
involved In the roof control plan
formulation and approval process for
the Crandall Canyon Mine?

A We prepare the plan 1in

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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coordination with the mining folks,
the actual operations.

Q.- Do you actually submit 1t to
MSHA or do you just --- are you
involved In that process? Do you
actually make the submittals?

A Yes, sSir. The cover letter
comes out of the engineering group.

Q. While you were visiting the

sections, was everything n
accordance to the roof control plan?
A It appeared to be.

Q.- Okay. Let"s see now. When
you joined the company, UtahAmerican,
where was the mine actually operating
at the time? What phase of mining
were they 1n when you Tfirst joined?
A. We had just turned 1nto the
North Block.

Q. Turned into the North Block.
You mean off the old Main West. So

you came on after they finished the

pillaring In the south mains?

A Yes, sSir.
Q.- Okay. Did you have any
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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35

A. The engineering layout was
complete and 1n place when I got
here. And there was a plan submitted

to MSHA concerning development of the

North Block.

Q. Were you ever on that north
development section?

A Yes, sSir.

Q. Okay. At what phase were
they? And give me a sense of what
you encountered, what you saw there
when you made that visit. Was 1t
more than one mine visit?

A Yes, sSir.

Q.- Okay. Can you describe the
conditions you observed on
development?

A I was there on development,

saw nothing really abnormal. And 1

was there maybe a couple of times

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.

(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

36
during the pillaring. And nothing

greatly abnormal there. There were
some water 1nflows that we actually
encountered during development.

Q. Do you recall where those
inflows were?

AL They were near the end of the
development because we --- and maybe
10, 12 crosscuts outby there.

Q- Okay. What were the roof
conditions like?

A Not great changes in the roof
from when we had throughout the whole
panel development.

Q.- Did you hear any noises such
as working ground bumps, bounces
while you made those mine visits?

A I*"d say nothing abnormal.

Q.- Was there any evidence of

either supports or pillars taking

weight?

A Nothing abnormal there either.
Q.- Can you describe the
conditions --- rib conditions? What

were the rib conditions?

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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A . From what 1"ve seen in the
Utah coal mines, they typically ---
you see some rib sloughage with the
pillar taking an hourglass shape.

Q. Okay. And that didn"t appear
to be abnormal?

A Nothing abnormal.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

When you say abnormal
on these questions, are you
talking about abnormal for
this mine or all of
UtahAmerican mines or other
mines? What your frame of
reference there?

A The UtahAmerican mines. The
mines 1"ve visited here in Utah.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Okay . And that would
be the three mines that
UtahAmerican owns?

A Yes, sSir.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q.- Did you notice any floor heave

on development during your visits?

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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AL No, sir.

Q.- What about during the
pillaring? You said you visited the
pillaring 1In the north barrier block.
Did you observe them actually taking
the pillar lifts?

AL Yes, sir.

Q- Were they --- where 1t looks
like they were taking them ---
explain how the pillar lifts were.
Were they similar to --- what is the
roof control plan? Just briefly
describe what you saw and how 1t
compared to the roof control plan.

A What 1 saw looked --- appeared
to be that they were fTollowing the
roof control plan.

Q. And what would that cut
sequence be?

A They were taking off the right
side, advancing the MRSs and slabbing
off the left side.

Q.- Okay. And they would continue
that --- left, right mining, 1t would

sometimes be considered Christmas
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tree mining?
A Yes, sSir.
Q. Okay. How were the lifts
taken in the pillars i1tself? Was
there any webs being left between the
lifts?
AL In the area 1 visited, I do
not recall seeing any.
Q.- Were there any floor coal

being cut when you observed those

lifts?
A. Yes, sSir.
Q.- Where were those --- where was

that coal being taken, what portion
of the li1ft cycle?

AL From what I saw, there was
some being taken in the pillaring
cycle. And this was 1n the pillar
--- actually underneath the pillar.
Q. Okay. Did you notice while
you were there any blocks that had to
be skipped in that north pillar
extraction because of ground
conditions or any conditions that

prevented from pulling the entire
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some floor heaving In the bleeders 1iIn

the North Block.

Q. Okay. Do you recall what area

of the North Block that might have
been 1n?

A. As far as pinpointing, 1 do
not recall.

Q. You were --- were your mine
visits near the area where they had
to stop the pillar extraction 1n the
north barrier --- on the north
barrier block pillaring?

A . The best I can recall a fTew
crosscuts inby.

MR. GAUNA:

Inby --- 1 have a map
here. You make a mark where
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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last mine visit. 111 bring

it to you. Mark this as Hibbs

Exhibit Two.

(Hibbs Exhibit Two

marked for
identification.)

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q.- IfT you can mark with maybe one

of these marking pencils 1n the

general area you believe you were 1n
prior, on your last visit to the
pillaring section.
A On the north??
Q. On the north, yes.
A Now, this 1s going to be very
general.
WITNESS COMPLIES

MR. GAUNA:

Okay. For the record,

Mr. Hibbs has marked with

orange marker an area on the

north pillar extraction
between Crosscuts 139 to

Crosscut 144.
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BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. Were you i1nvolved 1n decisions
to abandon the pillar mining i1in the
north barrier block as to ---7 You
stated Mr. Peacock called you and
made mention, but were you also
involved In that decision process?

A No, sir, I was not.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Did you ask him about
the bulk and the severity of
the conditions that 1t caused
and that sort of thing?

AL He 1ndicated that he felt like
we were better off to back up because
we had actually skipped a couple rows
prior and he had backed up. And he
stated he felt like 1t was best 1f we
discontinued pillaring at that time.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Did he say why?
A. Other than the bumping up
there, no.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Okay . And you didn"t

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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inquire fTfurther about how
severe 1t was or what the

results or affects of that

were?
A. He told me he had coal 1n the
roadways. He had to load --- he

loaded the roadways out 1n order to
get his equipment out and he felt
like at that time 1t was better to
discontinue pillaring.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Did he say whether any
of the miners were
uncomfortable continuing
there?

A No, he didn"t.
BY MR. GAUNA:

Q- Were you i1nvolved 1n the
approval process for doing the
development mining for the south
barrier block?

A Yes, sSir.

Q. In what manner? Could you
describe and explain?

A The folks 1n my department

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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submitted that plan. I don®"t recall

ifT 1t went under my signature or Mr.

Tom Hurst®"s signature to MSHA.

Q.- And Tom Hurst, 1s he on your
staff?
A . At that time, he was. He left

the company 1n late July.

Q. Okay. Is there --- was there
any design analysis work done 1n that
process through your engineering
group?

A. The engineering group, Agapito

and Associates, came 1In after the

bump 1n March. I did not travel with
them. Mr. Laine Adair was on that
visit. And they evaluated and later

came back with a report Increasing
the pillar size 1In the South Block.
Q.- Okay. But your group didn-"t
get 1nvolved In any separate analysis
to Agapito"s?

A No, sir.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Let me ask Just one

follow-up to that. Do you

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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know why the company went
outside, 1f they have you and
an engineering group, why they
went outside for that
analysis?
A Because Agapito had been
involved in 1f not --- 1f the
majority, i1if not all, roof analysis
in Utah even prior --- with
UtahAmerican even prior to the
acquisition by Murray Energy.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

So did that mean ---
what did that mean to you?
A They had past history with the

localized conditions in each of the

mines.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Did you have much ---7
I"m not sure 1f you asked this
or not.

MR. GAUNA:

No, go ahead. I*m
done.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Did you have
communication with Agapito
while they were doing their
analysis, providing them with

information and that sort of

thing?
A We provided them with mapping
indicating cover and whatnot. They

performed their analysis separately.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Did you talk with thenm
during that process, while
they were doing their
analysis?

AL I don"t recall that. I did
see their fTinal report.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. Were you asked to critique the
final report in any way?

AL We reviewed 1t. There was a
review process.

Q. Did you review a draft or

drafts before the final?

A I do not recall 1f I saw a
draft on that or a final report. I "m
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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not sure 1f there was a final report,
ifT 1t was not a draft report, that
was the last submittal to
UtahAmerican. I do not recall.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

I*"m sorry, did you say
you think 1t may have a draft
and not a final?

A. I do not recall. It very well
may have been a draft report that was
their last --- the last report that
came .

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Okay. Did you provide
them comments back about their
report or reports?

A. I don®"t recall making comments
on that report.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Did you provide

comments on other reports from

them?
A. I have some in the past.
ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:
Okay. Would that be
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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with respect to the north
barrier?
A No, siIr.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Other mines or other
places?
A . Other mines.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. Did you --- after the
development got started on the south
barrier block, did you have an
opportunity to visit that section?

A I was 1In there several times.
I don®"t recall how many.

Q.- Could you give me a comparison
of what the conditions --- the ground
conditions looked on that compared to
the north??

A They looked very similar. The
larger block size, there appeared to
be less pillar spauling, or the
pillars taking weight with the larger
blocks.

Q.- What about any evidence of

roof supports being loaded 1n the
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(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

49

plates or 1f there®"s any standing
support?

A I don"t recall seeing any.

And there was --- prior to the
initiation of pillaring, there was
some standing support iIn the
crosscuts in Number Four entry. And
I don"t remember seeing any excessive

loading on those.

Q.- Would that be in the bleeder
entry?

AL Yes, sir.

Q.- Okay. How about floor heave?

Did you get an opportunity to observe
any floor heave 1In your mine visits?
A. I did not see any, no, sSir.

Q.- How about noise in the roof
from bounces or overburden, taking
weight on development?

A. There was some, but nothing
abnormal as to what 1"d experienced

in other places 1n this mine.

Q. Other places 1n Utah --- other
places In --- 1s that what --- youTre
making the comparison ---?
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AL When 1 say that, there seems
to be some loading 1in Utah on
development or whatnot because of the
depths of cover, and I did not
experience anything abnormal.

Q.- Did you notice any wet
conditions on your mine visits?

A I don"t recall anything in the
south barrier.

Q.- How many visits did you make
for the actual pillar extraction
portion of the south barrier? |
asked you this. I don®"t recall what

you said.

A The best 1 can recall only
one.
Q. Only one with the co-o0op

students?

A Yes, sSir.
Q. And could you with that marker
--- maybe use the pink marker. Mark

where you visited.
A In the pink?
Q- Or green. Any other color.

It doesn"t matter which one.
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AL The best 1 can recall 1t was
somewhere in this area right here.
WITNESS COMPLIES

MR. GAUNA:

For the record, Mr.

Hibbs has marked crosscuts 1in
the south barrier block
pillared area in July from
Crosscut 145 to roughly
Crosscut 148. Let"s take a
break and see 1f there are
other questions.

SHORT BREAK TAKEN

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. Could you explain why the
pillars were --- pillaring was
skipped between Crosscut 137 and 135
in the north barrier block pillaring?
A . I understand there was some
type of bump in this area, a smaller
bump and some pillar loading. I
didn"t see 1t. Gary elected to skip
these two blocks to leave two rows to
leave additional support before he

began pillaring again.

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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Q- Okay. With a different color

marker, could you circle the area
where you said you understood that
there was some bumps and pillar
loading?
WITNESS COMPLIES

MR. GAUNA:

For the record, Mr.
Hibbs has outlined an area
between Crosscut 137 and 138
in the north barrier pillar
region.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

In blue.

MR. GAUNA:

In blue marker.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. In your 1 guess review of the
Agapito report, were you comfortable
with the findings that were 1n that
report, as far as the plan to mine
and their recommendations for the
south barrier development and
pillaring?

A I felt like given their

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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background and experience and the
fact that they had viewed this area
and the pillar sizes, | thought it

was reasonable, what they came up

with.
Q.- Okay. When you were visiting
the ---7?

MR. GAUNA:

Do you have any follow-
up?

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Yes. I was just going
to ask one. Did you check
their modeling or their
calculations or anything like
that?

A No, sir, I did not.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Okay. And did you say
earlier that you submitted the
plan that contained that
analysis to MSHA?

AL It was not 1ncluded i1n the
submission to MSHA. I understand Mr.

Adair may have provided the MSHA
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district office 1n Denver with copies
of the Agapito studies. I personally
did not.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

You don"t put your PE
stamp on those submissions;
right?

A No, sir.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. When you visited the south
barrier pillaring section where you
outlined In green, were you able to
observe the pillar lifts being taken
at the time when you had the co-op
students with you?

AL They were --- actually, the
section was 1dle at the time. There
was either belt down time or there
was some mechanical breakdown. And
they were in --- had taken --- were
in the middle of a right-hand lift.
Q.- Okay. Could you --- did the
lift sequence look similar to the
lift sequences you saw in the north

when you visited that pillaring 1n
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the north barrier?

A Yes, sSir.

Q- Was the lifts being taken 1in
the same manner? Was there a web
being left between the lifts or not
being left?

AL There was no web, to the best
of my knowledge 1n the --- but 1 only
looked at one pillar there.

Q. Okay. What about the --- was
there fTloor coal being taken i1n the
lifts within the pillar, within the
barrier?

A I did not see them cut 1In the
barrier. I actually peeked 1n the
curtain and could see 1n Number One
entry and did not pull the curtain
back other than to just look in and
see that that was pulled. I did not
want to disrupt the ventilation even
though they weren®"™t mining and not
knowing what was behind that curtain.
Q. The lifts that you could see,
could you tell 1f the bottom coal was

taken in them also within the
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pillars?
A The only real l1ift that you
could see was the one they were
currently mining. They had not
started any of the left Christmas
tree on that pillar. And 1 do not
recall 1f they were iIn the right or
not. They had only taken maybe two
slabs out of that right-hand pillar.
Q. And you couldn"t tell whether

any floor coal had been taken?

AL I don"t recall 1f 1t had or
hadn*™ t.

Q. Okay. I have another exhibit
to show you. This will be Hibbs
Exhibrt Number Three. This 1s a

blowup of the south pillar area

-
>

the vicinity of the sump that®s 1in
the old Main West. And we have an
AutoCAD drawing the pillar extraction
that"s been marked up to date at
Crosscut 142. Do you have any
information from the mapping or
markup maps that shows us whether

this 1s accurate or how was --- do

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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pillaring was determined?
(Hibbs Exhibit Three
marked for
identification.)
A To the best of my knowledge,
it was determined by the surveyors
who worked for me based on either
conversations or the markup map 1in
the mine office.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. Do you know 1f the markup map
is avaitlable for this time frame,
which would have been the pillaring
done right prior to the August 6th

accident?

57

A . Il do not. Il do not know 1F 1t

is available. I assume --- 1 can*t
only make an assumption on that.

Q- Okay. In that region there,

there was pillars that had to be left

and not pillared. Do you recall what

the reason was for that?
A Was 1In order to provide a

bleeder and support for that bleeder
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in the area adjacent to the sump 1n

the main west.

Q.- Could you mark which pillars

were not to be mined with an X? And

was any of the barrier to be mined 1n

that region ---7?
A. No, sir, 1t was not.
Q. Okay.

ATTORNEY RICKETTS:

You want that marked
also, Mike?

MR. GAUNA:

Yes, In the area where
there®"s not to be any pillar
mining --- oOor any barrier
mining, excuse me.

WITNESS COMPLIES
A It was somewhere 1n that area.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. Were you aware 1f any
pillaring was done in those areas
that --- where the Xs are shown?

A I was not up there and did not
personally witness anything there.

Q. Okay .
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ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Had you heard whether
or not that might have been
the case?

A . The only thing that would have
been would have been hearsay, and 1
have no knowledge of that.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Okay. But hearsay 1s
okay here. We"re just looking
for Iinformation. Have you

heard that from anyone?
A The only thing I heard that
someone made the comment iIn here that
that happened.
BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. What happened? You"re
pointing at the map.

A I heard that --- rumor had i1t
that someone might have taken some of
that barrier. I do not know.

Q. Okay. But 1t was a barrier

you®"re talking about?

A That"s all I heard and i1t was
just hearsay out of --- and 1 don*"t
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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even know which witness made the
comment.

Q. Okay. Let"s see. Were those
pillars designated as no mining 1n
both the --- 1n the ventilation plan
as well as the roof control plan?

A . Yes, sir, the best I recall.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

You used the word
witness. Do you mean that®s
someone who has given a

statement to us?

AL That was my understanding,
because 1 was asked 1f I knew
anything about this, and I did not.

That someone had made that comment.
And I don*"t even recall which
individual would have made 1t in this
forum. And 1 had no knowledge of
anything that would have went on 1in
that barrier.

ATTORNEY RICKETTS:

To be specific, I think
what Tim 1s saying, a witness

is something like you are,
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right now under oath. Do you
know whether the person who
was to have remarked on the
rumor that you®"ve just given
us, was he under oath at the
time, thus making him a

witness?

AL I can only assume. I don™t
know.
ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:
Okay. Where did you
hear that rumor from?
A One of our other attorneys

asked 1f I had any knowledge of that.

AL

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

And you said that you
had heard this rumor?

No . They asked --- they told

me that that had come up 1n here and

did I have any knowledge. And 1

said, no, I did not.

ATTORNEY RICKETTS:

In here meaning in this

room?
A I assume in this room.
Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
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ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

So one of the company*®s
attorneys told you that some
statement had been made during
this Interview process? He
repeated that to you?

A I was asked 1f I knew of
anything that went on iIn here.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Okay. Were you asked
by that attorney other
questions regarding statements
made by witnesses 1n this
interview process?

A No, sir.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

That"s the only one?
A . No, sir. I was asked 1f 1 had
any knowledge 1f this had been taken,
and 1 did not.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Okay .
MR. GAUNA:

Anything else? I think

we can start wrapping up.
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Some more gquestions?

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q- Do you know --- when are the

markup maps made? Are they up to

date?
AL They"re done at the end of the
month. Typically, the surveyors, 1f

we"re on development, will do them as
they set spads. And I"m not --- we
actually do an end of month map where
we collect all the data.

Q.- Do you collect the rough
markup maps at the end of the month
and use those to mark up the final?
A To the best of my knowledge,
this surveyor at this particular mine
kept his map current.

Q.- Well, because --- was the
markup map the map carried by the
surveyors or map that the foremen

used to mark theirir mining positions

out?
A. What 1 got was an end of month
map - What 1 saw was an end of month

map that was prepared by the
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surveyor.
Q. Okay.
ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

Did they put that into
an AutoCAD program?
A Yes, sSir.

ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:

What happens to those
physical maps?
A. I"m not sure.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. When was that map --- this map
that we have here showing the
pillaring up to 142, do you know when
that would have been updated?

A I would have to look. Looking
at the map, Exhibit Two shows the end
of July mapping. And the best I can
recall, the other couple pillars were
done 1n the 1st of August prior to
the seismic event.

MR. GAUNA:

Let"s do some closing
here. Have you given a

written statement or interview

Sargent®s Court Reporting Service, Inc.
(814) 536-8908




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

65

to anyone before this
interview regarding the
accident?

MR. WATKINS:

Does he have any
information in the fTirst
place?

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q.- Before you answer that, do you
have as the --- the markups for the
1st of August, are they 1n some form
where we could look at the markup
maps for that time period?

AL I will have to check with that
surveyor and see 1f they"re in the
field book or 1f he had a physical
map he was keeping those on or what.
Q. IT he has that markup map for
the end of July, 1st of August, could
we get a copy of that?

A . I will follow up on that also.
Q. Back to the other question.
Have you given a written statement or
interview to anyone before this

interview regarding the accident?
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I"m not sure 1f 1| follow this

question.

Q.

Just 1f you"ve already been

interviewed by some other entity

regarding this accident.

A. No other than any attorneys.
Q. Okay.
ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:
That bering ---7?
ATTORNEY RICKETTS:
Me .
ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:
And the company®s ---
your employer®s attorneys?
AL Correct.
ATTORNEY WILLIAMS:
No other agency or
anything like that?
A No written statement. I have
discussed --- we have discussed bore
hole reclamation and whatnot with the
Bureau of Land Management. And some

of the folks who work for me have

also discussed 1t with DOGM, SITLA

and Forest Service.
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I would back --- 1 would like
to back up. You asked about people
involved. There was a gentleman
named David Shaver. David was ---

for the most part, he stayed at West
Ridge and coordinated any surface
activity and where we were going to
drill the next holes with --- he
communicated with the Forest Service,
SITLA and BLM to keep them posted and
abreast of what we might disturb
next.

BY MR. GAUNA:

Q. He would coordinate the
surface control agencies because of
the surface disturbance?

A Yes. He communicated with
them on where we were going,
basically, with the drilling
activity.

MR. GAUNA:

Okay. Has anyone
offered you anything or made
any promise to you 1n exchange

for you to appear or not to
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appear here today?
No, sir.

MR. GAUNA:

On behalf of MSHA, 1
want to thank you for
appearing and answering
questions today. Your
cooperation 1Is very iImportant
to the 1nvestigation as we
work to determine the cause of
the accident.

We ask that you not
discuss your testimony with
any persons who may have
already been interviewed or
who may be iInterviewed in the
future. This will ensure that
we obtain everyone-®s
independent recollection of
the events surrounding the
accident.

After questioning other
witnesses, we may call you if
we have any fTollow-up

questions that we feel that we
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may need to ask you. IT at
any time you have additional
information regarding the
accident that you would like
to provide to us, please
contact us at the contact
information that was
previously provided to you.

The Mine Act provides
certain protections to miners
who provide information to
MSHA and as a result are
treated adversely. IT at any
time you believe that you have
been treated unfairly because
of your cooperation in this
investigation, you should
immediately contact and notify
MSHA .

IT you wish, you may
now go back over any answer
that you have given during
this 1Interview and may also
make any statement that you

would like to make at this
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time.
A No, siIr. I don®"t have
anything at this time.
MR. GAUNA:

Okay. I want to thank
you for your cooperation 1in
this matter. Thank you for

coming 1n, David.

* * * * X X X *

SWORN STATEMENT
CONCLUDED AT 7:44 P.M.

* * @ * @ * X X X *
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